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From: Lipscomb, George
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:25 PM
To: Akstulewicz, Frank
Cc: Deschaine, Wesley; Hale, Jerry; Cruz, Jeffrey; Rivera-Varona, Aida; Tonacci, Mark
Subject: RE: Fermi QA program audit June 9th

Frank, 
Aida, Jeff, Mark, and myself plan on attending at 1230, so why don't we leave it there as long as you have time 
to eat. Everyone else does not have appointments immediately before lunch. 
Many thanks. 
 
George Lipscomb 
TWFN, Mailstop T7‐F3 
301‐415‐6838 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Frank Akstulewicz  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:16 PM 
To: George Lipscomb 
Cc: Wesley Deschaine; Jerry Hale; Jeffrey Cruz; Aida Rivera-Varona 
Subject: RE: Fermi QA program audit June 9th 
 
 
if we need 12:30 then fine… I just don't like to intrude on other folks lunch time. 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: George Lipscomb  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 10:20 AM 
To: Frank Akstulewicz 
Cc: Wesley Deschaine; Jerry Hale; Jeffrey Cruz; Aida Rivera-Varona 
Subject: RE: Fermi QA program audit June 9th 
 
 
Frank, 
Jeff is blocked from 2-3:00 PM and I have not received any feedback to his availability. If Jeff is unavailable at 
2:00, would a time at 3 PM or later be preferable to the 12:30 time? 
 
 
George Lipscomb 
TWFN, Mailstop T7‐F3 
301‐415‐6838 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Frank Akstulewicz  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 10:07 AM 
To: George Lipscomb; Jeffrey Cruz; Aida Rivera-Varona 
Cc: Glenn Tracy; John Nakoski; Wesley Deschaine; Jerry Hale 
Subject: RE: Fermi QA program audit June 9th 
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how about 2:00 tomorrow… the program meeting is abbreviated so we are starting later 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: George Lipscomb  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 8:29 AM 
To: Jeffrey Cruz; Aida Rivera-Varona; Frank Akstulewicz 
Cc: Glenn Tracy; John Nakoski; Wesley Deschaine; Jerry Hale 
Subject: Fermi QA program audit June 9th 
When: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 12:30 PM-1:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Frank's office 
 
 
Frank / Jeff, 
I  wanted to take a few minutes to debrief you on background that has lead to a Fermi QA program audit next 
week up in Michigan. Glenn was debriefed last week.  
 
We can also meet late in the day if that is preferable. 
Thanks. 
-George 
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